
 

 

STATE OF ALASKA ITB NUMBER 2523S019 
AMENDMENT NUMBER ONE 

 

AMENDMENT ISSUING OFFICE: 
 

 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 

THIS IS NOT AN ORDER DATE AMENDMENT ISSUED:  August 18, 2021 
 

 

*REVISED Bid Submission Date:  Bid must be received by 2:00pm prevailing Alaska Time on August 29, 2022. 

 
This is a mandatory return Amendment.  Your bid may be considered non-responsive if this signed amendment is not 
received [in addition to your bid packet] by the date and time proposals are due 

 

Signature: ___________________________    Date: ______________ 

Name:  Paul DiCarlo 

Title:  Procurement Specialist II 

 

Vendor Signature 

Business Name:  _____________________________________  Date: _____________ 

Printed Name:  _____________________________________ 

Signature:  _____________________________________ 

Title:   _____________________________________ 

 

As a result of amendment number one issued on August 18, 2022, the following questions have been submitted by the 
vendor community.  

Question 1:  Please provide complete unit data including Make, Model and Serial Number? 

Answer 1: See Change #1 below for Technical Generator information including make, model, serial 
number and location. 

 

 

 

  

ITB TITLE:  
Juneau Generator Maintenance and Repair Services 

 

Department of Transportation & Public Facilities 

Statewide Contracting & Procurement 

P.O. Box 112500 

(3132 Channel Drive, Room 350) 

Juneau, Alaska  99811-2500 

8-18-2022



State of Alaska  Department of Transportation & Public Facilities 
Amendment #1 for ITB #2523S019  Juneau Generator Maintenance & Repair Services 

 
 

  

Question 2: Can you please provide site photos  

Answer 2: Attachment number #4 Site Photos of this amendment has been incorporated and is part of 
the ITB. 

 

Question 3: Please let us know the locations of generators for access of personnel, tooling, and supplies? 

Answer 3: See Change #1 below for Technical Generator information including make, model, serial 
number and location. 

 

Question 4: Under the maintenance list for load testing, is a building transfer test considered a loaded test or does a 
load bank need to be used to fulfill this requirement? 

Answer 4: A load bank is required to fulfill the requirement. 

 

Question 5: How long of a load test is required? 

Answer 5: The load test of 80 percent of generator maximum load for two hours is required. 

 

Question 6: What are the load bank cable tie in access points? 

Answer 6: Load bank tie in access points are unit breakers and transfer switches all in the close 
proximity or attached to generators. 

 

Question 7: What is the estimated cable run length from generator to suitable location of load bank? 

Answer 7: See attachment #4 Site Photos for cable run lengths for all the generators. 

 

Question 8: Is there a preferred month for services? 

 Answer 8: The preferred time for starting the tests is August-September. 

 

Question 9: For Supervisory persons per ITB, is contract requiring supervisor on site with technician or supervisor 
readily available? 

 Answer 9: Please see Section 2.09 of the ITB under Scope of Work, Project Description. 

 

Question 10: The ITB doesn’t indicate the voltage of the generators? 

Answer 10: Please see attachment #4 of this amendment, Site Photos for the voltage of each generator, 
location details and cable run lengths. 

 

Question 11: Does the state have an oil disposal system in place at a DOT shop or are we expected to deal with it? 

 Answer 11: The contractor is responsible for all waste disposal. 
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In addition to the above questions, the following change to the ITB and associated documents have been 
made Change #1:  

 Delete the Table titled Technical Generator Listing including the *Note below it from Section 2.09 
and replace with the following; 

 

Technical Generator Listing 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Note* EG-09 motor maintenance and repair will be done by State Equipment Fleet. The generator will still 

need service and the system will need load bank testing. Also the generator is upstairs in the boiler room with 

stair access only. Cable run is approximately 100 feet if load bank not moved upstairs. 25 feet if moved 

upstairs. Generator voltages are provided in amendment #1 site photos. 

*Note EG-04 Load Bank needs to fit in to an elevator to get to generator location. The max width is 33 inches 

for door way to elevator. Elevator car is 72 “x 42”. 

Unit Building Location Generator Model & S/N 

EG-01 SOB Room 733-Pl next to loading dock 900 kw, Cat 3508 / 2AZ00493 

EG-02 SOB Outside across from loading dock 800, kw, Cat C27 2A300152/ 

EG-03 AOB Main St - Out between AOB & SOB 350 kw, Cummins 855G3350 

*EG-04 DCH 123 4'th St.  (inside basement) 175 kw, Cummins NT270GC 

EG-05 CPB 240 Main Street (behind building) 350 kw, Kohler 07U1837 

EG-06 GOV 716 Calhoun St. (side room garage) 67 kw, Cummins V220-03 / 07U1837 

EG-07 DIB 802 3'rd St. Douglas (outside bldg.) 134 kw, Onan 46244502 

EG-08 CB 150 3'rd St. (north side of building) 100 kw, MTU OM924LA 

*EG-09 DOT-7mile DOT Complex  (in boiler room) Kohler, 20 KW 20ROP81 

EG-10 APK-State 

Museum 

Alaska State Museum on Whittier St. 600kw MTU 

12V2000G85-TB 
5352011551 



Remote for SOB EG-O1 and EG-02. 
Generators can be run locally

Attachment #4



EG-01 SOB-Cable run approx. 50 ft



EG-01-2 SOB



EG-01-voltage



EG-02 SOB-Cable run 
approx. 75 ft. 



EG-02-2 SOB



EG-02-3 SOB



EG-02-SOB-voltage



EG-03 AOB-Cable run 
approx. 20 ft.



EG-03-2-AOB



EG-03-voltage



EG-04-DCH-Cable 
run approx. 25 ft.



EG-04-2 DCH



EG-04 DCH-voltage



EG-05 CPB-Cable run approx. 100 
ft. due to construction. 35 ft. 
when completed.



EG-05 CPB-voltage



EG-06 GOV-Cable run 
approx. 40 ft.



EG-06-2 GOV



EG-06 GOV-voltage



EG-07 DIB-voltage



EG-07 DIB-Cable 
run approx. 75 ft.



EG-08 CB-Cable 
run approx. 30ft.



EG-08 CB-voltage



EG-09 DOT-7 mile-. Cable run is 
approximately 100 feet if load bank 
is not moved upstairs. 25 feet if load 
bank is moved upstairs. 



EG-09-2 DOT 7 mile



EG-09-3 DOT 7 mile



EG-09 DOT 7 mile voltage



EG-10 APK-Cable 
run approx. 35 ft.



EG-10 APK voltage



EG-10 APK voltage-2
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